Yo’
Kay Flynn
From: Diana Caldwell
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2000 4:18 PM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Kelly Biegalski; Lee Fordham; Rick Moses
Subject: Docket No. 991459-TP

I am sending this message at the request of Lee Fordham, Please amend
the docket title to the above referenced docket to the following:

Investigation for possible violation of Commission Rules or Chapter 364,
Florida Statutes, by Excel Telecommunications, Inc. and imposition of

appropriate penalty.

Please feel free to contact me or Lee if you have any questicns.
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